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From: American Association of Veterinary Laboratory Diagnosticians <jkistler@aavid.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 6:40 PM

To: rozuna@aavld.org

Subject: AAVLD Annual Meeting News and Events

AAVLD Annual Meeting News

October 3rd, 2017

60th AAVLD / 121st USAHA Annual Meeting
Town & Country Hotel
San Diego, CA
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8:00 AM - 8:15 AM:
Welcome and Introduction -
Max Armstrong

8:15 AM - 9:15 AM:

Ag, Economics, and Impacts of
Animal Health: Livestock State
Perspective from lowa -

Mr. Mike Naig, Deputy Secretary of
Agriculture - lowa

9:15 AM - 10:00 AM:

Global Relevance - OIE and Foreign
Animal Diseases -

Dr. Elizabeth Parker, Institute for
Infectious Animal Diseases

10:00 AM - 10:15 AM:
Break

10:15 AM - 11:45 AM:
FMD Now and the Future Panel

e Dr. Pam Hullinger, California
Animal Health Food Safety
System

e Dr. Bret Marsh, Indiana State
Veterinarian

e Dr. Jack Shere, Deputy
Administrator, USDA-APHIS-
VS

e Dr. Liz Wagstrom, National
Pork Producers Council

11:45- 12:00pm:
Parting Thoughts -
Max Armstrong
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with.

- Check the Message Board and Announcements tabs for real-time info
meeting.
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The app links are here:
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https://itunes.apple.com/WebObjects/MZStore.woa/wa/viewSoftware?id=

The app is also available for your PC/Mac in a desktop version, available
http://www.bravuratechnologies.com/BEE-WEB/?event=aavid.
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Online Registration is Now Closed!
'has ended. You can still register on-site at the meeting.

ons please call the hotel at 800-772-8527. If you have any problems, please make the reservation regardless and email jackie@planningcc
 confirmation number and any adjustments that need to be made such as rate, arrival and departure date, etc.

Thank you to our 2017 conference sponsors!
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